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Ottawa, April 2, 1907.

Sir,-

In reply to your communication of the 26th

ultimo, as to cutting by Indians on the Eel Ground

Reservea, I beg to say that, in view of your explana¬

tions, the Indians may be allowed to remove the timber

cut, upon payment of single does thereon.

As to the logs cut by Louis Paul and hauled

away by M one Murdock Lutherland, you should furnish the

Department with full information in regard thereto.

Your obedient Servant,

Lomherry

Secretary.

Vm. D. Carter, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Richibucto, N. B.

7 April 1907, (R.G. 10, volume 5160)
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